CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 2, 2002

File No.: 0360-20

To: City Manager

From: Planning and Development Services Department

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS

1.0 RECOMMENDATION

THAT Municipal Council appoint the following candidates to the Advisory Planning Commission
for the respective terms, effective January 1, 2002:

David Rush 3 year term, expiring December 31, 2004
Don McConachie 3 year term, expiring December 31, 2004
Janet Digby 1 year term, expiring December 31, 2002

AND FURTHER THAT Municipal Council reappoint Rolli Cacchioni and Al Harrison to the
Advisory Planning Commission for a second term of three years, expiring December 31, 2004.

20 SUMMARY

The current Advisory Planning Commission has three vacancies. Al Kuhn has completed two
full terms and therefore is not eligible for reinstatement. The Planning and Development
Services Department has acknowledged Mr. Kuhn’s contribution to the Commission and has
thanked him for his service. Philip Long resigned his position in September 2001 and Roger
Cottle passed away earlier in the year. The Planning and Development Services Department
recommends that David Rush and Don McConachie be appointed to three year terms to replace
Al Kuhn and Philip Long. These new candidates were selected due to a combination of their
relative experience and the geographical representation.



Planning Staff further recommend that Janet Digby be appointed to fulfill the remainder of the
termJ)revioust held by Roger Cottle. Should Council agree to this appointment, Ms. Digby
would be able to qualify for two full terms (three years each) should she be considered for
reappointment in December 2002.

Al Harrison and Rolli Cacchioni have requested that they be reappointed for second three year
terms which will expire December 31, 2004. The Planning and Development Services
Department fully supports Mr. Cacchioni’'s and Mr. Harrison’s reappointment to the Advisory
Planning Commission.

Andrew Bruce
Current Planning Manager

Approved for inclusion I:I

R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, A.C.P., M.C.I.P.
Director of Planning & Development Services



